

Situate in Addison Township Somerset (formerly Bedford) County containing four hundred acres and allowance and Surveyed by H.L. Holbrook on the 11th day March 1846 in pursuance of a Warrant granted in the name of John White bearing date the 10th day of February 1794. Certified July 20th 1846.

Pt Fross Forward Deputy.

To John Laporte Esq.

Secretary of Internal Affairs.